

Mohanad Hmeed

IT - Network technology



- m.yahyahmeed@gmail.com
- +966566645471
- JEDDAH
- SAUDI
- SINGLE
- in/mohanad-hameed-5037541ba
- https://twitter.com/Mdx_f_SA

SUMMARY

Harnessing my strong sense of responsibility, high ambitions, dedication to work, and strong motivation to work and to benefit from the qualifications, skills, and experiences that I obtained through my academic achievement and experiences and to develop and to do all my qualifications for me to prove myself and develop futuristically.

WORK EXPERIENCE



IT + Networks 2018 - 2022

ICAD company
 Jeddah - Saudi Arabia
I worked in the information technology department and also gained experience in information technology and networks and proved myself strongly with the company

IT-Support + Networks 2020 - 2021

Al Reyadah Hotel Company
 Jeddah - Saudi Arabia
I worked in the Department of Information Technology and Technical Support, finding and solving problems in Hardware

IT Engineer 2020 - Present -

Alnasseej Al Arabi Factory
 Saudi Arabia - Jeddah
I worked in the maintenance of hardware devices, programming of cameras, follow-up of periodic maintenance of servers, and technical support for delegates. I have experience in installing programs, Windows, Office, and all related technical problems.

EDUCATION



Network technology - Diploma Jan 2018 - Aug 2020

College of Telecom & Electronics
 Jeddah - Saudi Arabia

PERSONAL SKILLS



LANGUAGES



Arabic

English

HOBBIES



Technical Analysis Sports the hunter

AWARDS



CCNA Certification

Linux certificate

COURSES



Information Security Course

A course in mastering Microsoft programs

Hunt security vulnerabilities course

A digital forensic investigation course

Two courses in cyber security from Cisco

Artificial Intelligence and Data Analysis course

iPhone programming course

Cyber Mobile Plus Course

Cloud Basics & Essentials Concepts course

Data science course

Internet of Things and Applications Course

Introduction to Networking Certificate

Introduction to Virtualization

Basic skills course in IT applications

the importance of data science and artificial intelligence

Cyber security Essentials Course

A course in customer service principles

Introduction to IoT course

Office applications course

